12/31/21, 7:59 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: SJW4213L - Finalize

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Thu 30/12/2021 4:38 PM

To: sharon@sngahtee.com <sharon@sngahtee.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Dear Sharon,

Confirm $6600

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: sharon@sngahtee.com <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 December 2021 10:27 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJW4213L - Finalize

Hi Dennis

FRT SIDE SUPPORT LH — refer to photos
FAN COWLING AND FAN BLADE are separated items. They are not assembly items.

Please check and reconfirm.
Thanks.

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHT

MOTOR & PANELSE

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 8:26 AM

To: sharon@sngahtee.com; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SJIW4213L - Finalize
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Hi Sharon,

Lump sum $6400, 6days.

Please check and confirm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 4:03 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJW4213L - Finalize

Hi

So can confirm amount?

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNIGAHT

MOTOR & PANELSE

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:16 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; sharon@sngahtee.com
Subject: SJW4213L - Finalize

Hi Denise/Sharon,

I've checked the finalize. Kindly assist.
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Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 3:25 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: SJW4213L - ITEMS

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 2:39 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SJW4213L - ITEMS

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: sharon@sngahtee.com <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 2:37 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SJIW4213L - ITEMS
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

MOTOR & PANELS
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